EDWARD M. BIRN
Director (Direktot)
ELIZABETH T. FISHER
Deputy Director (Sigundo Direktot)

Questions and Concerns received from Fareast Equipment on May 11, 2023

DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION

DIPATTAMENTON ATMENESTRASION

DIRECTOR’S OFFICE
{Ufisinan Direktot)
Telephone {Telifon): {671) 475-1101/1250

June 21, 2023

Invitation For Bid
GSA-038-23
22-Ton Excavator (Latest Model)

LOURDES A, LEON GUERRERO
Governor {Maga’héga)
JOSHUA F. TENORIO
it. Governor (Sigundo Moga’léhi)

1.) Is rock bucket attachment in addition to the standard GP bucket? If yes, how many inches wide is required for

rock bucket?

Response: Refer to Amendment #3

2.) Is a hydraulic thumb mounted on stick the requirement or is a grapple bucket also acceptable as attachment?
See below for photo of grapple bucket.

Response: Refer to Amendment #3

3.) Front biade on excavator are only available on mini excavators. Is the requirement a front blade that is attached
to the stick? Please provide a picture of this requirement?
Response: Refer to Amendment #3
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Questions and Concerns received from Morrico on May 12, 2023,

1.) Required Delivery Date 180 days upon receipt of purchase order. Due to the ongoing an d continued world
supply chain constraints and delays, manufacturers are experiencing delayed manufacture times. We request if
the required delivery date, can be adjusted to read “270 days upon receipt of purchase order?”

Response: Refer to Amendment #3

2.) Is this bid request for a Track excavator or a wheel excavator? The bid specification is not clearly written and
does not clearly state, which model excavator.
The specifications read
Transmission.
Tires. Wide Track.
Please clarify
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

3.) Plse clearly clarify the attachment requested.
"Attachment Thumb Shell"
Plse provide dimensions and description of this attachment.
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Questions and Concerns received from Fareast Equipment on May 22, 2023,

1.) The bid spec for Engine reads "No less than 162 HP". - Will 159 HP be acceptable?
Response: No.
Please refer to bid specifications on page 35 of 38 as indicated.
Engine: No less than 162HP.
Must operate with fuel available on Guam

2.} The bid spec for Controls reads "The manufacturer's standard, with lockable control panel”. Please
clarify the need for a lockable control panel as units spec'd with an enclosed cab typically do not come with a
lockable control panel
Response: - Refer to Amendment #3

Please Note: Follow up and or clarification to the above responses dated June 21, 2023 must be submitted

to the General Services Agency via email at gsaprocurement{@ gsadoa.guam.gov no later than Spm, Friday,
June 23, 2023.

CLAUDIA 8. RAY
Chief Procurement Officer

Please Print
Acknonledgement Copy (Re-Fax tn G3A}

Reocived By

Dalc —a
Company Name

Ems dos; 47 JTET or 47342
Bl i 23000 CRTmIns A 20 i I, B0

590 South Marine Corps Drive, ITC Building, Suite 224, Tamuning, Guam 96913 ¢ P. O. Box 7420, Tamuning, Guam 96913



